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Legislative File No: 2014-0497 V2

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572
DATE: January 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Reqguest for Second Reading and Adoption - An Amendment to Chapter 138, Zoning,
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to Rezone the eastern portion
of one parcel of land totaling approximately 1.87 acres, Parcel No. 15-03-476-013,
located at 6780 Old Orion Ct., north of Tienken, west of Rochester Rd., from R-1, One
Family Residential, to R-1 One Family Residential with an FB-1 Flexible Business
Overlay and to prescribe a penalty for violations.

REQUEST:

At the January 12, 2015 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to
Amend Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills as outlined in
the attached Ordinance. A resolution for your consideration for Second Reading and Adoption has
been included.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
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Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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